Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance

Fulton County, GA

December 26, 2012

Re: 13ITB201320B-BL, Data Center Colocation Services
Dear Bidders:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 3, hereby made a part of the above referenced
131TB201320B-BL, Data Center Colocation Services.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 13/TB201320B-BL, Data

Center Colocation Services referenced above remain unchanged and in full force
and effect.

Sincerely/,

William E. L/ong,
Chief Assxstant Purchasing Agent"/
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFP
documents as noted below:

Questions Submitted and Fulton County’s official response to questions

QUESTIONS: Does the county’s request 10 Contractor cabinets having locking
front and back doors or can the Contractor cabinets be four post
racks without a front & back enclosures? (4 post racks are cheaper
and can be deployed in a slightly denser configuration)

RESPONSE: The County requires a locking caged area (Section 7.1.D).
There is no requirement for locking front or back doors on
individual cabinets. The County prefers, for operational
reasons, to maintain the requirement for standard cabinets, as
described within Section 7.2.A.

QUESTIONS: If the Contractor provided cabinets have perforated front and rear
cabinet doors, does the county require cabinet fans? (Fans are
typically not required when door are perforated)

RESPONSE: The County maintains the requirement for cabinet fans
described within Sections 7.2.A. and 7.2.E.

QUESTIONS: Our cage panels come in 2 foot and 4 foot varieties. Would a 20 x
24 cage be acceptable or is 20 x 26 more preferred?
RESPONSE: The County requires a minimum dedicated caged area of 500

sq. ft. (20°X25°), per Section 7.1.D. A 20°X24’ (480 sq. ft.) caged
area will NOT be acceptable. However, the County has no
objection to receiving a caged area larger than the minimum
requirement (e.qg. 20°X26° or 520 sq. ft.).

QUESTIONS: Please confirm the total — Ten (10) Contractor cabinets and (10)
County free standing equipment maximum installation.
RESPONSE: The County requires a maximum of Ten (10) Contractor-

provided uniform cabinets and (10) County-provided free-
standing equipment cabinets (various sizes). See Section
7.1.D

QUESTIONS: Please confirm the total — Max power draw will be 83kW.
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RESPONSE: The County does not have a maximum power draw identified
at this time. Respondents are expected to use a constant of
83kW for the purpose of submitting a bid (Section 11.B.2
(Pricing Forms)). Actual maximum power draw will be
determined by the final equipment configuration after award.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 3

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1)
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168,
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFP due date and time January 8, 2013, 11:00 A.M.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 3, day of
20 .

Legal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title
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